City of Bel Aire, Kansas

STAFF REPORT L :

DATE: 10/02/2023 B el Alre
TO: City Manager —
FROM: Marty McGee

RE: Street Sweeper Repair

BACKGROUND: Our Pelican sweeper is the City’s only means of cleaning debris from our streets;
such debris includes leaves, chat, sand, dirt, trash, etc.

DISCUSSION: Key Equipment has done a yearly inspection on the City’s Pelican sweeper. During this
inspection Key has found many problems that need to be corrected before the sweeper can be put back
into service.

Contractors Bid amount
Key Equipment $19,220.26

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: Funding for this project will be taken from the Equipment Reserve
Fund

POLICY DECISION: Staff is adhering to City policy; Key Equipment is our service provider for this
equipment.

RECOMENDATION: Staff recommends the City Council accept the proposal from Key Equipment
for the repairs to our Pelican sweeper.




